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2014 Colorado Agricultural Directory 
State Offices 

 

COLORADO AGRICULTURAL 

ASSOCIATIONS 

 

Alpaca Breeders of the Rockies 

PO Box 1965 

Estes Park, CO  80517 

(970)586-5589; (888)993-9898  

www.alpacabreeders.org 

 

Colorado Agricultural Aviation 

Association 

16489 Burghley Ct 

Platteville, CO  80651 

(719)362-0743 

www.coagav.org 

 

Colorado Agricultural 

Development Authority 

700 Kipling Street, Suite 4000 

Lakewood, CO  80215 

(303)239-4117; fax: (303)239-4125 

www.coloradoagriculture.com 

 

Colorado Agricultural Leadership 

Program 

9177 E. Mineral Circle 

Centennial, CO  80112 

(303)547-5963 

www.coloagleaders.org 

 

Colorado Apple Administrative 

Committee 

55674 Hickory Road 

Olathe, CO 81425 

(970)240-8373  

www.coloradoapples.com 

 

 

 

Colorado Aquaculture 

Association 

C/o Aqua Sierra, Inc. 

8350 S. Mariposa Dr. 

Morrison, CO  80465-2418 

(303)697-5486 ext. 100 

www.colaqua.org 

 

Colorado Association of 

Conservation Districts 

PO Box 4138 

Woodland Park, CO 80866 

(719)686-0020; fax: (719)686-0030 

www.cacd.us 
 

Colorado Beef Council 

789 Sherman Street, Suite 105 

Denver, CO 80203-3530 

(303)830-7892; fax: (303)830-7896 

www.cobeef.com 

 

Colorado Cattlemen’s Association 

8833 Ralston Road 

Arvada, CO 80002 

(303)431-6422; fax: (303)431-6446  

www.coloradocattle.org 

 

Colorado CattleWomen, Inc. 

PO Box 68 

Westcliff, CO 80830 

(719)541-2763; fax: (719)843-7758 

www.coloradocattlewomen.com 

 

Colorado Coalition of Land 

Trusts 

1245 East Colfax Avenue, Suite 203 

Denver, CO  80218 

(303)271-1577; fax: (303)271-1582 

www.cclt.org 

 

Colorado Corn Administrative 

Committee - Colorado Corn 

Growers Association 

127 22nd Street 

Greeley, CO 80631 

(970)351-8201; fax: (970)351-8203 

www.coloradocorn.com 

 

Colorado Dry Bean 

Administrative Committee 

31221 Northwoods Circle 

Buena Vista, CO 81211 

(303)903-2004; fax: (303)265-9066 

www.coloradodrybeans.com 

 

Colorado Egg Producers 

Association 

6004 County Road 68C 

Red Feather Lakes, CO  80545 

(970)881-2902; fax: (970)881-2587 
www.coloradoeggproducers.com 

 

Colorado Elk Breeders 

Association 

P.O. Box 2072 

Grand Junction, CO  81502 

 (970) 263-4155 

www.coloradoelkbreeders.com 

 

Colorado Farm Bureau 

9177 East Mineral Circle 

Centennial, CO 80112  

(303)749-7500; fax: (303)749-7703 

www.coloradofarmbureau.com 

 

Colorado Fruit Vegetable 

Growers Association 

9595 Nelson Rd, Box B 

Longmont, CO  80501 

303-678-6383 

http://coloradoproduce.org/ 
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Colorado Foundation for 

Agriculture 

PO Box 10 

Livermore, CO 80536 

(970)881-2902; fax: (925)885-2902 

www.growingyourfuture.com 

 

Colorado Future Farmers of 

America (FFA) Association 

9101 East Lowry Boulevard 

Denver, CO 80230 

(303)595-1562; fax (720)858-3130 

www.ffa.cccs.edu 

 

Colorado Future Farmers of 

America (FFA) Foundation 

PO Box 151 

Hasty, CO  81044 

(719)829-4483; fax (719)362-5566 

www.coloradoffafoundation.org 

 

Colorado Hay Directory and  

Hay Resources 

Colorado Department of Agriculture 

Markets Division 

700 Kipling St., Suite 4000 

Lakewood, CO  80215 

(303) 239-4114 

www.colorado.gov/ag 

 

Colorado Horse Development 

Authority- 

Rocky Mountain Horse Expo 

22 S. 4th Ave., Suite 106 

Brighton, CO  80601 

(303)292-4981; fax: (303)293-2412 

www.chda.org 

 

Colorado Independent Cattle 

Growers Association 

12445 Highway 71 

Woodrow, CO  80757 

 (970)386-2247 

www.coloica.com 

 

Colorado Livestock Association 

822 7th Street, Suite 210 

Greeley, CO 80631-3938 

(970)378-0500; fax: (970)378-1962 

www.coloradolivestock.org 

 

 

 

Colorado Milk Marketing Board 

1776 South Jackson Street, Suite 600 

Denver, CO 80210-3805 

(303)757-7418; fax: (303)757-7488 

 

Colorado Nursery & Greenhouse 

Association 

959 South Kipling Pkwy, Suite 200 

Lakewood, CO 80226 

(303)758-6672; fax: (303)758-6805 

www.coloradonga.org 

 

Colorado Onion Association 

201 North 1st Street 

Lasalle, CO  80645 

(970)284-6982; fax: (970)284-6428 

www.coloradoonion.com 

 

Colorado Organic Producers 

Association 

CSU Campus Delivery 1170 

Fort Collins, CO  80523 

(970)491-6984; fax: (970)491-0564 

www.organiccolorado.org 

 

Colorado Pork Producers Council 

822 7th Street, Suite 210 

Greeley, CO 80631-3938 

(970)378-0500; fax: (970)378-1962 

www.copork.org 

 

Colorado Potato Administrative 

Committee 

1305 Park Ave., PO Box 348 

Monte Vista, CO 81144-0348 

(719)852-3322; fax: (719)852-4684 

www.coloradopotato.org 

 

Colorado Potato Administrative 

Committee Area III Northern CO 

PO Box 1774 

Greeley, CO  80632 

970-352-5231 

www.coloradopotato.org 

 

Colorado Poultry Improvement 

Board 

4816 E. Co. Rd. #30 

Fort Collins, CO  80528 

(970)528-9324; fax: (970)226-3680 

 

 

Colorado Rural Development 

Council 

2738 S Newton Street 

Denver, CO 80236 

(303)934-9117; fax:(303)934-1266 

www.ruralcolorado.org 

 

Colorado Seed Growers 

Association 

Department of Soil & Crop Sciences 

Colorado State University 

C143 Plant Sciences Bldg 

Fort Collins, CO 80523-1170 

(970)491-6202; fax: (970)491-1173 

http://www.seeds.colostate.edu/GSGA/ind

ex.html 

 

Colorado Sheep & Wool 

Authority / Colorado Wool 

Growers Association 

PO Box 292 

Delta, CO 81416-0292 

(970)874-1433; fax: (970)874-4170 

www.coloradosheep.org 

 

Colorado State Forest Service 

Colorado State University 

5060 Campus Delivery 

Fort Collins, CO 80523-5060 

(970)491-6303; fax: (970)491-7736 

www.csfs.colostate.edu/ 

 

Colorado State Grange 

7275 South Lima Street 

Centennial, CO 80112-3850 

(303)708-0606; fax: (303)708-0411 

www.coloradogrange.org 

 

Colorado Sugar Beet Growers 

Association 

822 7th St. #620 

Greeley, CO 80631 

(970)352-6875; fax: (970)353-6463 

 

Colorado Sunflower 

Administrative Committee 

251 16th Street, Suite 101 

Burlington, CO 80807 

(719)346-5571 ext. 302 

www.sunflowernsa.com 
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Colorado Sweet Corn  

Administrative Committee 

Sherrie Cooper 

PO Box 1438  

Montrose, CO 81402  

(970)323-5448 

 

 

Colorado Veterinary Medical 

Association 

191 Yuma Street 

Denver, CO 80223 

(303)318-0447; fax: (303)318-0450 

www.colovma.com 

 

Colorado Weed Management 

Association 

PO Box 364 

Paonia, CO  81428 

(970) 361-8262; fax: (720) 880-3051 

www.cwma.org 

 

Colorado Wheat Administrative 

Committee- Colorado Association 

of Wheat Growers 

4026 S Timberline Road, Suite 100 

Fort Collins, CO 80525 

(970)449-6994 

www.coloradowheat.org 

 

Colorado Wine Industry  

Development Board 

2645 5th Street 

Boulder, CO  80304 

(720)304-3406 

www.coloradowine.com 

 

Colorado Young Farmers  

Education Association  

Northeast Junior College 

100 College Drive, Box C129 

Sterling, CO 80751 

(970)521-6690; fax: (970)521-6801 

www.coloradoyoungfarmer.com 

 

Green Industries of Colorado 

GreenCO, c/o ALCC  

1660 S. Albion Street, Suite 831 

Denver, CO 80222 

Phone: 303-757-5611 

www.greenco.org 

 

International Society of 

Arboriculture-  

Rocky Mountain Chapter 

6050 Greenwood Plaza Blvd, Ste 130 

Greenwood Village, CO  80111 

(303)756-1815; fax: (303)798-1315 

www.isarmc.org 

 

Northern Colorado Water 

Conservancy District 

220 Water Avenue 

Berthoud, CO 80513 

(800)369-7246; fax: (877)851-0018 

www.northernwater.org 

 

Rocky Mountain Agri-Business 

Association 

3030 West 81st Avenue 

Westminster, CO 80031 

(303)280-5208; fax: (303)458-0002 

www.rmagbiz.org 

 

Rocky Mountain Bean Dealers 

Association 

PO Box 1285 

Elizabeth, CO 80107 

(303)646-8883; fax: (303) 646-8914 

  

Rocky Mountain Farmers Union 

7900 E Union Avenue, Suite 200 

Denver, CO 80237 

(303)752-5800; fax: (303)752-5810 

www.rmfu.org 

 

Rocky Mountain Food  

Industry Association 

PO Box 1083 

Arvada, CO  80001-1083 

(303)830-7001; fax: (303)424-7114 

www.rmfia.org 

 

Society for Range Management 

6901 S Pierce St Ste 225 

Littleton, CO 80128 

(303)986-3309; fax: (303)986-3892 

www.rangelands.org 

 

Western Colorado Horticulture 

Society 

PO Box 1221 

Palisade, CO 81526-1221 

(719) 227-1396 

www.coloradofruit.org 

Western Dairy Association 

12000 N Washington Street, Suite 175 

Thornton, CO 80241-1926 

(303)451-7711; (800)274-6455 

www.westerndairyassociation.org 

 

STATE GOVERNMENT 

 

John W. Hickenlooper, Governor 

136 State Capitol 

Denver, CO 80203 

TOLL FREE: 1-800-283-7215 

MAIN OFFICE: 303-866-2471 

FAX:  303-866-2003 

www.colorado.gov/governor 

 

Governor’s Advocate Office 

127 State Capitol 

Denver, CO  80203 

TOLL FREE: 1-800-283-7215 

MAIN OFFICE:  303-866-2885 

FAX:   303-866-2003 

www.colorado.gov 

 

Governor’s Office of Economic 

Development & International 

Trade 

1625 Broadway Suite 2700  

Denver, CO 80202 

MAIN OFFICE: 303-892-3840 

FAX:  303-892-3848 

 

Governor’s Energy Office 

1580 Logan Street #100 

Denver, CO 80203 

TOLL FREE: 800-632-6662 

MAIN OFFICE: 303-866-2100 

FAX:  303-866-2930 

 

 

 

Department of Agriculture 

700 Kipling Street, Suite 4000 

Lakewood, CO 80215 

MAIN OFFICE: 303-239-4100 

FAX:  303-239-4176 

www.colorado.gov/ag 

 

  Animal Industry Division  

  710 Kipling Street, Suite 202 

  Lakewood, CO  80215  

  (303)239-4161; fax: (303)239-4164 
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  Brand Inspection Division 

  4701 Marion Street, Suite 201 

  Denver, CO 80216  

  (303)294-0895; fax: (303)294-0918 

  Colorado State Fair 

  1001 Beulah Avenue 

  Pueblo, CO 81004 

  (719)561-8484; (800) 876-4567 

  fax: 719-560-1953 

  www.coloradostatefair.com 

 

  Conservation Services Division 

  (303)239-5770; fax: (303)239-4125 

 

  Inspection & Consumer Services 

  Division 

  2331 West 31st Avenue 

  Denver, CO 80211 

  (303)477-0076; fax: (303)480-9236 

 

  Markets Division 

  (303)239-4114; fax: (303)239-4125 

 

  Plant Industry Division 

  (303)239-4140; fax: (303)239-4177 

 

Department of Natural 

Resources 

1313 Sherman Street, Suite 718 

Denver, CO 80203 

TOLL FREE: (800)536-5308 

MAIN OFFICE: (303)866-3311 

www.dnr.state.co.us 

 

  Division of Parks & Wildlife 

  (303)297-1192 

 

  Division of Water Resources 

  (303)866-3581 

   Geological Survey 

  (303)866-2611 

 

  Oil & Gas Conservation 

  Commission 

  (303)894-2100 

 

  State Parks 

  (303)866-3437 

 

  Reclamation Mining & Safety 

  (303)866-3567 

 

  State Land Board 

  (303)866-3454 

 

   

Water Conservation Board 

  (303)866-3441 

 

Department of Public Health 

& Environment 

4300 Cherry Creek Drive South 

Denver, CO 80246 

TOLL FREE: 1-800-886-7689  

MAIN OFFICE: 303-692-2000 

www.cdphe.state.co.us 

 

  Air Pollution Control Division 

  (303)692-3100 

 

  Environmental Health & 

  Sustainability 

  (303)692-3620 

 

  Water Quality Control Div. 

  (303)692-3500 

 

Great Outdoors Colorado 

303 E. 17th Avenue, Suite 1060 

Denver, CO  80203 

(303)226-4500 

www.goco.org 

 
COLORADO STATE 

UNIVERSITY 

 

Fort Collins, CO 80523 

Information: (970)491-1101 

www.colostate.edu 
 

 

 
  Agricultural Experiment 

  Station / Research Centers 

  (970)491-5371 
 

  Agricultural Research, 

  Development and Education 
  Center (ARDEC) 

  Fort Collins (970)491-2405 

 
  Arkansas Valley Research 

  Center 

  (719)254-6312 
 

  Plainsman Research Center 

  (970)324-5643 

 

  San Luis Valley Research Center 
  (970)754-3594 

  Southwestern Colorado 

  Research Center 
  (970)562-4255 

 

  Western Colorado Research 
  Center 

  (970) 434-3264 

 

  College of Agricultural  

  Sciences 

  (970)491-6274 

 

  Colorado State Forest Service 

  (970)491-6303 

 

  Colorado Water Institute 

  (970)491-6308 

 

  Colorado State University 

  Extension 

  (970)491-6281 

 

  Department of Agricultural and 
  Resource Economics 

  (970)491-6325 

  
FARM/RANCH MANAGEMENT 

ASSISTANCE 

 

Colorado Community College 

System 

9101 East Lowry Boulevard 

Denver, CO 80230-6011 

(303)620-4000 

www.cccs.edu 

 

Colorado Mesa University 

1101 North Avenue 

Grand Junction, CO  81501  

(970)248-1020; (800)982-6372 

Montrose Center (970)249-7009 

www.coloradomesa.edu 

 

Colorado Northwestern 

Community College 

Rangely/Craig campus 

(800)562-1105 

www.cncc.edu 
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Delta-Montrose Area Vocational 

Technical Center  

Delta (970)874-7671 

www.dmtc.edu 

 

Lamar Community College 

(719)336-2248 

www.lamarcc.edu 

 

Morgan Community College 

Fort Morgan 

(970)542-3100; (800)622-0216 

www.morgancc.edu 

 

 

Northeastern Jr. College 

Sterling  

(970)521-6600; (800)626-4637 

www.njc.edu 

 

Otero Jr. College 

La Junta 

 (719)384-6831 

www.ojc.edu 

 

 

Pueblo Community College 

Pueblo 
(719)549-3200 
www.pueblocc.edu 
 

Southwest Colorado Community 

College – Division of Pueblo 

Community College 

East Campus (970)247-2929 
West Campus (970)564-6200 
 
Trinidad State Jr. College 

Trinidad 

(719) 846-5011 

www.trinidadstate.edu 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“Farm to Table: What do Consumers Really Want?” 

 

________________________________________________________________________ 

2014 Colorado Agricultural Directory 
National & Federal Offices 

 

NATIONAL AGRICULTURAL 

ORGANIZATIONS 

IN COLORADO 

 

American Gelbvieh Association 

10900 Dover Street 

Westminster, CO 80021 

(303)465-2333 

www.gelbvieh.org 

 

American National  

Cattlewomen, Inc. 

PO Box 3881 

Englewood, CO 80155 

(303)694-0313 

www.ancw.org 

 

American Sheep Industry 

Association 

9785 Maroon Circle, Suite 360 

Englewood, CO 80112 

(303)771-3500 

www.sheepusa.org 

 

American Lamb Board 

3515 S. Tamarac Dr., Suite 130 

Denver, CO  80237 

(886)327-5262 

(303)759-3001 

www.americanlambboard.org 

 

American Society of Farm 

Managers and Rural Appraisers  

950 South Cherry, Suite 508 

Denver, CO 80246-2664 

(303)758-3513 

www.asfmra.org 

 

 

 

Dairy Farmers of America 

10220 N. Ambassador Dr. 

Kansas City, MO  64153 

(888) 332-6455 

www.dfamilk.com 

  

National Bison Association 

8690 Wolff Court #200 

Westminster, CO  80031 

(303)292-2833 

www.bisoncentral.com 

 

National Cattlemen’s Beef 

Association 

9110 East Nichols Avenue, #300 

Centennial, CO 80112 

(303)694-0305 

www.beef.org 

 

National Farmers Union 

Rocky Mountain Area 

7900 E. Union Ave., Suite 200 

Denver, CO  80111 

(303)752-5800 

www.nfu.org 

 

National Honey Board 

11409 Business Park Circle, Ste 210 

Firestone, CO  80504-9200 

(303)776-2337 

www.honey.com 

 

National Livestock Producers 

Association 

13570 Meadowgrass Drive, Suite 201 

Colorado Springs, CO 80921 

(719)538-8843  

www.nlpa.org 

 

 

 

National Onion Association 

822 7th Street, Suite 510 

Greeley, CO 80631 

(970)353-5895 

www.onions-usa.org 

 

National U.S Potato Board 

7555 East Hampden Ave, Ste 412 

Denver, CO 80231 

(303)369-7783 

www.uspotatoes.com 

  

National Western Stock Show 

4655 Humboldt Street 

Denver, CO 80216 

(303)297-1166 

www.nationalwestern.com 

 

Wheat Foods Council 

51 Red Fox Lane, Unit D 

Ridgeway, CO  81432 

(970)626-9828 

www.wheatfoods.org 

 

U.S. Meat Export Federation 

1855 Blake Street, Suite 200 

Denver, CO 80202 

(303)623-6328 

www.usmef.org 
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FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 

AGENCIES 

 

Federal Information Center 

(800)333-4636 

 

U.S. Department of 

Agriculture 

(202)720-2791 (Info Hotline) 

www.usda.gov 

 

  Agricultural Statistics Service 

  Building 67, Room 630 

  One Denver 

  Denver, CO  80225   

  (303)236-2300 

  www.nass.usda.gov/co 

 

  Animal & Plant Health 

  Inspection Service (APHIS) 

  Plant Health 

  3950 Lewiston Road 

  Aurora, CO 80011 

  (303)371-3355 

  www.aphis.usda.gov 

 

  Animal & Plant Health 

  Inspection Service (APHIS) 

  Veterinary Services 

  755 Parfet Street, Suite 136 

  Lakewood, CO 80215 

  (303)231-5385 

  www.aphis.usda.gov 

 

  Farm Service Agency (CO)  

  Denver Federal Center 

  Building 56, Room 2760 

  PO Box 25426 

  Denver, CO  80225-0426 

  (720)544-2876 

  http://www.fsa.usda.gov/FSA 

 

  Food & Nutrition Services 

  Food and Nutrition Service, USDA 
  Denver Field Office 
  1244 Speer Blvd., Suite 903 
  Denver, CO 80204-3585 
  (303)844-0380 

 

 

 

 

 

  Natural Resources 

  Conservation Service (NRCS) 

  Denver Federal Center 

  Building 56, Room 2604 

  PO Box 25426 

  Denver, CO  80225-0426 

  (720)544-2810 

  www.co.nrcs.usda.gov 

 

  Packers & Stockyard Programs 

  (GIPSA) 

  Western Regional Office 

  One Gateway Centre   

  3950 Lewiston, Suite 200 

  Aurora, CO 80011-1556 

  (303)375-4240 

  http://www.gipsa.usda.gov 

 

  Rural Development 

  Denver Federal Center 

  Building 56, Room 2300 

  PO Box 25426 

  Denver, CO  80225-0426 

  (720)544-2903 

  www.rurdev.usda.gov/co/ 

   

  U.S. Forest Service/Rocky 

  Mountain Region 

  740 Simms Street 

  Golden, CO 80401 

  (303)275-5350 

  www.fs.usda.gov/CO 

 

U.S. Department of 

Commerce 

 

  U.S. Export Assistance Center 

  1625 Broadway, Suite 680 

  Denver, CO 80202 

  (303)844-6001 

 

U.S. Department of Health & 

Human Services 

 

  Food & Drug Administration 

  Denver Regional Staff   

  (303)236-3000 

  www.fda.gov 

 

 

 

U.S. Department of the 

Interior 

 

  Bureau of Land Management – 

  State Office 

  2850 Youngfield Street 

  Lakewood, CO 80215 

  (303)239-3600 

   www.co.blm.gov 

 

  National Park Service 

  12795 West Alameda Parkway 

  Denver, CO  80225 

  (303)969-2500 

  http://www.nps.gov/state/co 

 

  U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 

  134 Union Boulevard, Suite 670 

  Lakewood, CO 80228 

  (303)236-7905 

  http://www.fws.gov/mountain-prairie 

 

  U.S. Geological Survey 

  Denver Federal Center 

  West 6th Ave. & Kipling St. 

  DFC Bldg. 810 

  Lakewood, CO 80225  

  (303)-236-5900 

  http://www.usgs.gov/ 

 

U.S. Environmental 

Protection Agency (EPA) -

Region 8 Office 

1595 Wynkoop Street 

Denver, CO 80202-1129 

(303)312-6312 

www.epa.gov/region8 

 

The White House 

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 

Washington, DC 20500 

Comments: (202) 456-1111 

Switchboard: (202) 456-1414 

www.whitehouse.gov 
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COLORADO 

CONGRESSIONAL OFFICES 

 

  Senator Michael Bennet 

  United States Senate 

  458 Russell SOB 

  Washington, D.C. 20510-0606  

  DC Phone:202-224-5852 

  DC Fax:202-228-5036 

  www.bennet.senate.gov 

  Alamosa (719)587-0096 

  Colorado Springs (719)328-1100 

  Denver (303)455-7600 

  Durango (970)259-1710 

  Fort Collins (970)224-2200 

  Grand Junction (970)241-6631 

  Pueblo (719)542-7550 

 

  Senator Mark Udall 

  United States Senate 

  328 Hart SOB 

  Washington, D.C. 20510-0605  

  DC Phone:202-224-5941 

  DC Fax:202-224-6471 

  www.markudall.senate.gov 

  Alamosa (719)589-2101 

  Colorado Springs (719)471-3993 

  Denver (303)650-7820 

  Durango (970)247-1047 

  Grand Junction (970)245-9553     

  Greeley (970)356-5586 

  Pueblo (719)542-1701 

 

  Congressman Mike Coffman 

  United States House of 

  Representatives 

  1222 Longworth HOB 

  Washington, D.C. 20515-0606  

  DC Phone:202-225-7882 

  DC Fax:202-226-4623 

  www.coffman.house.gov 

  Lone Tree (720)283-9772 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  Congresswoman Diana DeGette 

  United States House of 

  Representatives 

  2335 Rayburn HOB 

  Washington, D.C. 20515-0601  

  DC Phone:202-225-4431 

  DC Fax:202-225-5657 

  www.degette.house.gov 

  Denver (303)844-4988 

 

  Congressman Cory Gardner 

  United States House of 

  Representatives 

  213 Cannon HOB 

  Washington, D.C. 20515-0604 

  DC Phone:202-225-4676 

  DC Fax:202-225-5870 

  www.gardner.house.gov 

  Fort Collins (970)221-7110 

  Greeley (970)351-6007 

  Lamar (719)931-4003 

  Yuma (970)848-2845 

 

  Congressman Doug Lamborn 

  United States House of 

  Representatives 

  437 Cannon HOB 

  Washington, D.C. 20515-0605  

  DC Phone:202-225-4422 

  DC Fax:202-226-2638 

  www.lamborn.house.gov 

  Buena Vista & Colorado Springs 

  (719)520-0055 

 

  Congressman Ed Perlmutter 

  United States House of 

  Representatives 

  1221 Longworth HOB 

  Washington, D.C. 20515-0607 

  DC Phone:202-225-2645 

  DC Fax:202-225-5278 

  www.perlmutter.house.gov 

  Lakewood (303)274-7944 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  Congressman Jared Polis 

  United States House of 

  Representatives 

  501 Cannon HOB 

  Washington, D.C. 20515-0602  

  DC Phone:202-225-2161 

  DC Fax:202-226-7840 

  www.polis.house.gov 

  Boulder (303)484-9596 

  Frisco (970)668-3240 

   

  Congressman Scott Tipton  

  United States House of  

  Representatives 

  218 Cannon HOB 

  Washington, D.C. 20515-0603  

  DC Phone:202-225-4761 

  DC Fax:202-226-9669 

  www.tipton.house.gov 

  Alamosa (719)587-5105 

  Cortez (970)259-1490 

  Durango (970)259-1490 

  Grand Junction (970)241-2499 

  Pueblo (719)542-1073  
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2014 Colorado Agricultural Directory 
County/Local Offices 

 

CONSERVATION DISTRICTS 
 

Agate  
P O Box 215 
504 Washington 
Simla, CO 80835  
(719)541-2359;  fax (719)541-3061 
 
Baca County 
PO Box 398 
27200 US Highway 287 
Springfield, CO 81073  
 
Bent 
760 Bent Avenue 
Las Animas, CO  81054 
(719)456-0120; fax (719)456-2717 
 
Big Thompson 
PO Box 441 
Berthoud, CO  80513 
 
Bookcliff 
258 Center Drive 
Glenwood Springs, CO  81601 
(970)945-5494; fax (970)945-0837 
 
Boulder Valley 
9595 Nelson Road, Box D 
Longmont, CO  80501 
(303)776-4034; fax (303)684-8989 
 
Branson/Trinchera 
3590 East Main Street 
Trinidad, CO  81082 
(719)846-3681; fax (719)846-0525 
 
Burlington 
138 South 14th Street 
Burlington, CO  80807 
(719)346-7966; fax (719)346-5179 
 
Centennial 
PO Box 351 
Sterling, CO  80751 
(970)522-7400; fax (970)522-5762 

Center 
PO Box 424 
Center, CO  81125 
(719)754-3400; fax (719)754-3109 
 
Central Colorado 
5610 Industrial Place, Suite 100 
Colorado Springs, CO 80916  
(719)473-7104; fax (719)473-0933 
 
Cheyenne 
PO Box 850 
Cheyenne Wells, CO  80810 
(719)767-5647; fax (719)767-5041 
 
Colorado First 
145 Commerce St 
Craig, CO  81625 
(970)824-3476; fax (970)824-7055 
 
Conejos County 
PO Box 255 
La Jara, CO 81140 
 
Cope 
2862 WA County Road LL 
Flagler, CO 80815  
(970)383-2324; fax (970)383-2324 
 
Costilla 
605 Sixth Street 
San Acacio, CO  81151 
(719)672-3673; fax (719)672-3315 
 
Custer County 
PO Box 389 
Westcliffe, CO  81252 
(719)783-2481; fax (719)783-9528 
 
Debeque – Plateau Valley 
2738 Crossroads Blvd #102 
Grand Junction, CO  81506 
(970)242-4511; fax (970)242-8469 
 
 
 

Deer Trail 
133 West Bijou Avenue 
Byers, CO 80103 
(303)822-5257; fax (303)822-9542 
 
Delta 
690 Industrial Boulevard 
Delta, CO 81416 
(970)874-5726; fax (970)874-7768 
 
Dolores 
628 West 5th Street 
Cortez, CO  81321 
 
Double El 
P O Box 215 
504 Washington 
Simla, CO 80835  
(719)541-2359; fax (719)541-3061 
 
Douglas County 
PO Box 688 
Franktown, CO  80116 
(303)688-3042; fax (303)660-3838 
 
Douglas Creek 
PO Box 837 
Meeker, CO  81641 
(970)878-5628; fax: (970)878-3730 
 
Dove Creek 
PO Box 10 
Dove Creek, CO 81324 
(970)456-7890 
 
Eagle County 
PO Box 360 
Eagle, CO  81631 
 
East Adams 
133 West Bijou Avenue 
Byers, CO  80103 
(303)822-5257; fax: (303)822-9542 
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East Otero 
200 South 10th Street 
Rocky Ford, CO 81067 
sandra.bandimere@co.usda.gov 
 
El Paso County 
5610 Industrial Place, Suite 100 
Colorado Springs, CO 80916 
(719)473-7104; fax: (719)473-0933 
 
Flager 
PO Box 447 
Flagler, CO  80815 
(719)765-4676; fax: (719)765-4370 
 
Fort Collins 
1415 North College Avenue, Suite 3 
Fort Collins, CO 80524 
ftcollinsconsvdist@qwestoffice.net 
 
Fremont 
248 Dozier Avenue 
Canon City, CO  81212 
(719)275-4465; fax: (719)275-3019 
 
Gunnison 
216 North Colorado Street 
Gunnison, CO  81230 
(970)642-4461 
 
Haxtun 
1280 SW Interocean 
Holyoke, CO  80734 
(970)854-2812; fax: (970)854-2854 
 
High Plains 
PO Box 127 
Hugo, CO  80821 
(719)743-2408; fax: (719)743-2501 
 
Jefferson 
PO Box 25426 
Lakewood, CO 80225-0426  
kahberry@mac.com 
 
Kiowa 
PO Box 688 
Franktown, CO  80116 
(303)621-2070; fax: (303)660-3838 
 
Kiowa County 
PO Box 845 
Eads, CO 81036-0845 
(719)438-5414 
 
La Plata 
31 Suttle Street 
Durango, CO  81303 
(970)677-2248 
 
 
 
 

Lake County 
PO Box 1287 
Highway 24 S. 
Leadville, CO  80461 
(719)486-0438 
 
Longmont 
9595 Nelson Road, Box D 
Longmont, CO  80501 
(303)776-4034; fax: (303)684-9893 
 
Mancos 
PO Box 308 
Mancos, CO  81328 
(970)533-1152; fax: (970)533-1192 
 
Mesa 
2738 Crossroads Boulevard #102 
Grand Junction, CO 81506 
(970)242-4511; fax: (970)242-8469 
 
Middle Park 
PO Box 265 
Kremmling, CO  80459 
bonnie.koblitz@co.nacdnet.net 
 
Morgan  
200 West Railroad Avenue 
Fort Morgan, CO 80701 
(970)867-9659; fax: (970)867-9410 
 
Mosca – Hooper 
101 South Craft Drive 
Alamosa, CO 81101 
(719)588-3052; fax: (719)589-0613 
 
Mount Sopris 
258 Center Drive 
Glenwood Springs, CO  81601 
(970)945-5494; fax: (970)945-0837 
 
North Park 
PO Box 1136 
Walden, CO  80480 
(970)723-2731; fax: (970)723-0021 
 
Northeast Prowers 
PO Box 535 
Holly, CO  81047 
(719)537-6506; fax: (719)537-6625 
 
Olney – Boone 
200 South 10th Street 
Rocky Ford, CO  81067 
(719)254-7672; fax: (719)254-4541 
 
Pine River 
Vacant 
jallenmccaw@gmail.com 
 
 
 
 

Platte Valley 
57 West Bromley Lane 
Brighton, CO  80601 
(303)857-1644 
 
Prairie 
PO Box 127 
Hugo, CO  80821 
stevi.boles@co.nacdnet.net 
 
Prowers 
3503 South Main 
Lamar, CO  81052 
(719)336-3437; fax (719)336-2210 
 
Rio Grande 
PO Box 801 
Monte Vista, CO  81144 
(719)754-3400; fax: (719)754-3109 
 
Routt County 
1475 Pine Grove Road, # 201A 
Steamboat Springs, CO  80487 
(970)879-3225; fax: (970)879-2517 
 
San Juan 
505A CR 600 
Pagosa Springs, CO  81147 
(970)731-3615; fax: (970)731-1570 
 
San Miguel Basin 
PO Box 29 
Norwood, CO 81423 
(970)859-7207; fax: (970)859-7207 
 
Sedgwick County 
210 Elm Street 
Julesburg, CO  80737 
(970)474-2518; fax (970)474-4918 
 
Shavano 
102 Par Place, Suite 4 
Montrose, CO  81401 
(970)249-8407; fax: (970)249-5718 
 
South Pueblo County 
200 S. Santa Fe Avenue, 4th Floor 
West Pueblo, CO 81003 
(719)456-7890 
 
South Side 
258 Center Drive 
Glenwood Springs, CO 81601 
(970)945-5494; fax: (970)945-0837 
 
Southeast Weld  
PO Box 381 
Keenesburg, CO  80643 
contactus@seweldcd-co.org 
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Spanish Peaks Purgatoire River 
3590 East Main Street 
Trinidad, CO  81082 
(719)846-3681; fax: (719)846-0525 
 
Teller – Park 
PO Box 2027 
Woodland Park, CO  80866 
(719)686-9405; fax: (719)686-9403 
 
Turkey Creek 
200 S. Santa Fe Avenue, 4th Floor 
Pueblo, CO  81003 
(719)456-7890 
 
Upper Arkansas 
325 West Rainbow Boulevard 
Salida, CO  81201 
(719)539-7331 
 
Upper Huerfano 
711 Walsen Avenue, #A 
Walsenburg, CO  81089-2476 
(719)738-1171; fax: (719)738-4873 
 
Washington County 
PO Box U 
Akron, CO  80720 
(970)345-2364; fax: (970)345-6610 
 
West Adams 
57 West Bromley Lane 
Brighton, CO  80601 
westadamscd@gmail.com 
 
West Arapahoe 
PO Box 1000 
Byers, CO  80103 
(303)822-5257; fax: (303)822-9542 
 
West Greeley 
4302 West 9th Street 
Greeley, CO 80634 
(970)356-8097; fax: (970)351-0392 
 
West Otero Timpas 
200 South 10th  Street 
Rocky Ford, CO  81067 
(719)254-7672; fax: (719)254-4541 
 
White River 
PO Box 837 
Meeker, CO  81641 
(970)878-5628; fax: (970)878-3137 
 
Yuma 
PO Box 116 
Yuma, CO  80759 
(970)848-5605; fax: (970)848-5613 
 
 
 
 

Yuma County 
247 North Clay Street, Suite 1 
Wray, CO  80758 
(970)332-3173; fax: (970)332-4425 
 

CSU EXTENSION OFFICES 
 
Adams County 

Brighton (303)637-8100 
 

Alamosa County 

San Luis Valley Area Office 
Monte Vista (719)852-7381  

 

Arapahoe County 
Littleton (303)730-1920 

 

Archuleta County 
Pagosa Springs (970)264-5931 

 

Baca County 
Springfield (719)523-6971 

 

Bent County 
Las Animas (719)456-0764 

 

Boulder County 
Longmont (303)678-6238 

 

Broomfield County 
Broomfield (720)887-2286 

 

Chaffee County 
Salida (719)539-6447 

 

Cheyenne County 
Cheyenne Wells (719)767-5716 

 

Clear Creek 
Georgetown (303)679-2424 

 

Conejos County 
San Luis Valley Area Office 

Monte Vista (719)852-7381 

 
Costilla County 

San Luis Valley Area Office 

Monte Vista (719)852-7381 
 

Crowley County 

Ordway (719)267-5243 
 

Custer County 

Westcliffe (719)783-2514 
 

Delta County 

Delta (970)874-2195 
 

Denver County 

Denver (720)913-5270 
 

Dolores County 

Dove Creek (970)677-2283 
 

Douglas County 

Castle Rock (720)733-6930 
 

Eagle County 

Eagle (970)328-8630 
 

El Paso County 

Colorado Springs (719)520-7690 
 

Elbert County 

Kiowa Branch (303)621-3162 
 

Fremont County 

Canon City (719)276-7390 
 

Garfield County 

Rifle (970)625-3969 
 

Gilpin County 

Black Hawk (303)582-9106 
 

Grand County 

Kremmling (970)724-3436 
 

Gunnison County 

Gunnison (970)641-1260 
 

Huerfano County 

Walsenburg (719)738-2170 
 

Jackson County 

Walden (970)723-4298 
 

Jefferson County 

Golden (303)271-6620 
 

Kiowa County 

Eads (719)438-5321 
 

Kit Carson County 

Burlington (719)346-5571  
 

La Plata County 

Durango (970)382-6463 
 

Larimer County 

Fort Collins (970)498-6000 
 

Las Animas County 

Trinidad (719)846-6881 
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Lincoln County 

Hugo (719)743-2542 
 

Logan County 

Sterling (970)522-3200 
 

Mesa County 

Grand Junction (970)244-1834 
 

Mineral County 

San Luis Valley Area Office 
Monte Vista (719)852-7381  

 

Moffat County 
Craig (970)824-9180 

 

Montezuma County 
Cortez (970)565-3123 

 

Montrose County 
Montrose (970)249-3935 

 

Morgan County 
Fort Morgan (970)542-3540 

 

Otero County 
Rocky Ford (719)254-7608 

 

Ouray County 
Montrose (970)249-3935 

 

Park County 
Fairplay (719)836-4289 

 

Phillips County 
Holyoke (970)854-3616 

 

Prowers County 
Lamar (719)336-7734 

 

Pueblo County 
Pueblo (719)583-6566 

 

Rio Blanco 
Meeker (970)878-9490 

 

Rio Blanco 
Rangley (970)878-9495 

 

Rio Grande County 
Monte Vista 

(719)852-7381 

 
Routt County 

Steamboat Springs (970)879-0825 

 
San Miguel County 

Norwood (970)327-4393 

Sedgwick County 

Julesburg (970)474-3479 
 

SLV Area Office 

Monte Vista (719)852-7381 
 

Summit County 

Frisco (970)668-3595 
 

Teller County 

Woodland Park (719)686-7961 
 

Washington County 

Akron (970)345-2287 
 

Weld County 

Greeley (970)304-6535 
 

Yuma County 

Wray (970)332-4151 
 

FARM SERVICE AGENCY 
 
Adams County 

(303)659-0525 
 

Alamosa County 

(719)589-5661  
 

Arapahoe County 

303-822-5257 
 

Archuleta County 

(970)247-9277 
 

Baca County 

(719)523-6251 
 

Bent County 

(719)456-0120 
 

Boulder County 

(303)776-1242 
 

Broomfield County 

(303)659-0525 
 

Chaffee County 

(719)275-4465 
 

Cheyenne County 

(719)767-5648 
 

Conejos County 

 (719)274-5868 
 

Costilla County 

(719)672-3673 

Crowley County 

(719)254-7672 
 

Custer County 

(719)275-4465 
 

Delta County 

(970)874-5726 
 

Denver County 

(720)544-2874 
 

Dolores County 

(970)677-2229 
 

Douglas County 

(719)541-2358 
 

Eagle County 

(970)945-5494 
 

El Paso County 

 (719)632-9598 
 

Elbert County 

(719)541-2358 
 

Fremont County 

(719)275-4465 
 

Garfield County 

(970)945-5494 
 

Gilpin County 

(303)776-1242 
 

Grand County 

(970)879-3225 
 

Gunnison County 

(970)249-8407 
 

Hinsdale County 

(970)852-5114 
 

Huerfano County 

(719)846-3681 
 

Jackson County 

(970)879-3225 
 

Jefferson County 

(303)776-1242 
 

Kiowa County 

 (719)438-5851 
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Kit Carson County 

(719)346-7699 
 

La Plata County 

(970)247-9277 
 

Lake County 

(719)275-4465 
 

Larimer County 

(970)295-5665 
 

Las Animas County 

(719)846-3681 
 

Lincoln County 

(719)743-2408 
 

Logan County 

(970)522-7440 
 

Mesa County 

 (970)242-4511 
 

Mineral County 

(970)852-5114 
 

Moffat County 

(970)824-3476 
 

Montezuma County 

(970)565-9045 
 

Montrose County 

(970)249-8407 
 

Morgan County 

(970)867-8568 
 

Otero County 

(719)254-7672 
 

Ouray County 

(970)249-8407 
 

Park County 

(719)632-9598 
 

Phillips County 

(970)854-2812 
 

Pitkin County 

(970)945-5494 
 

Prowers County 

(719)336-3437 
 

 

Pueblo County 

(719)543-8386 
 

Rio Blanco County 

(970)878-5628 
 

Rio Grande County 

(970)852-5114 
 

Routt County 

(970)879-3225 
 

Saguache County 

(719)754-3400 ext 101 
 

San Juan County 

(970)247-9277 
 

San Miguel County 

(970)677-2229 
 

Sedgwick County 

(970)474-3684 
 

Summit County 

(970)879-3225  
 

Teller County 

(719)632-9598 
 

Washington County 

(970)345-2364 
 

Weld County 

(970)356-8097 
 

Yuma County 

(970)332-3107 
 

NATURAL RESOURCE 
CONSERVATION SERVICE 
 
Adams County 

(303)659-0525 
 
Alamosa County 
(719)589-5661 
 
Arapahoe County 
(303)822-5257 
 
Archuleta County 
(970)731-3615 
 
Baca County 
(719)523-6251 
 
Bent County 
(719)456-0120 

Boulder County 
(303)776-1242 
 
Broomfield County 
(303)776-1242 
 
Chaffee County 
(719)539-7331 
 
Cheyenne County 
(719)767-5648 
 
Clear Creek County 
(303)776-1242 
 
Conejos County 
(719)589-5661 
 
Costilla County 
(719)672-3673 
 
Crowley County 
(719)456-0120 
 
Custer County 
(719)783-2481 
 
Delta County 
(970)874-5726 
 
Denver County 
(303)822-5257 
 
Dolores County 
(970)677-2229 
 
Douglas County 
(303)688-3042 
 
Eagle County 
(970)945-5494 
 
El Paso County 
(719)632-9598  
 
Elbert County 
(719)541-2358 
 
Fremont County 
(719)275-4465  
 
Garfield County 
(970)945-5494 
 
Gilpin County 
(303)776-1242 
 
Grand County 
(970)724-3456 
 
Gunnison County 
(970)641-0494 
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Hinsdale County 
(719)852-5114 
 
Huerfano County 
(719)738-1171 
 
Jackson County 
(970)723-4724 
 
Jefferson County 
(303)776-1242 
 
Kiowa County 
(719)438-5851 
 
Kit Carson County 
(719)346-7699 
 
La Plata County 
(970)247-9277 
 
Lake County 
(719)539-7331 
 
Larimar County 
(970)295-5000 
 
Las Animas County 
(719)846-3681 
 
Lincoln County 
(719)743-2408 
 
Logan County 
(970)522-7440 ext 2 
 
Mesa County 
(970)242-4511 ext 103 
 
Mineral County 
(719)852-5114  
 
Moffat County 
(970)824-3476 
 
Montezuma County 
(970)565-9045  
 
Montrose County 
(970)249-8407 
 
Morgan County 
(970)867-8568 
 
Otero County 
(719)254-7672 ext 2 
 
Ouray County 
(970)249-8407 
 
Park County 
(719)632-9598 
 

Phillips County 
(970)854-2812 
 
Pitkin County 
(970)874-5726 
 
Prowers County 
(719)336-3437 
 
Pueblo County 
(719)543-8386 
 
Rio Blanco County 
(970)878-5628 
 
Rio Grande County 
(719)852-5114  
 
Routt County 
(970)879-3225 ext 105 
 
Saguache County 
(719)754-3400 ext 101 
 
San Juan County 
(970)247-9277 
 
San Miguel County 
(970)249-8407 
 
Sedgwick County 
(970)-474-2518 
 
Summit County 
(970)724-3456 
 
Teller County 
(719)589-5661 
 
Washington County 

(970)345-2364 
 
Weld County 
(970)356-8097 
 
Yuma County 
(970)332-3107 

 
RURAL DEVELOPMENT 
 
Adams County 
(970) 332-3107 
 
Alamosa County 
(719) 589-5661 
 
Arapahoe County 
(970) 332-3107 
 
Archuleta County 
(970) 565-9045 
 

Baca County 
(719) 456-0120 
 
Bent County 
(719) 456-0120 
 
Boulder County 
(970) 332-3107 
 
Broomfield County 
(970) 332-3107 
 
Chaffee County 
(719) 589-5661 
 
Cheyenne County 
(970) 332-3107 
 
Clear Creek County 
(970) 824-3476 
 
Conejos County 
(719) 589-5661 
 
Costilla County 
(719) 589-5661 
 
Crowley County 
(719) 456-0120 
 
Custer County 
(719) 589-5661 
 
Delta County 
(970) 874-5726 
 
Denver County 
(970) 332-3107 
 
Dolores County 
(970) 565-9045 
 
Douglas County 
(970) 332-3107 
 
Eagle County 
(970) 874-5726 
 
El Paso County 
(719) 456-0120 
 
Elbert County 
(970) 332-3107 
 
Fremont County 
(719) 589-5661 
 
Garfield County 
(970) 824-3476 
 
Gilpin County 
(970) 332-3107 
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Grand County 
(970) 824-3476 
 
Gunnison County 
(970) 874-5726 
 
Hinsdale County 
(970) 874-5726 
 
Huerfano County 
(719) 456-0120 
 
Jackson County 
(970) 824-3476 
 
Jefferson County 
(970) 332-3107 
 
Kiowa County 
(719) 456-0120 
 
Kit Carson County 
(970) 332-3107 
 
La Plata County 
(970) 565-9045 
 
Lake County 
(970) 874-5726 
 
Larimer County 
(970) 332-3107 
 
Las Animas County 
(719) 456-0120 
 
Lincoln County 
(970) 332-3107 
 
Logan County 
(970) 332-3107 
 
Mesa County 
(970) 874-5726 
 
Mineral County 
(719) 589-5661 
 
Moffat County 
(970) 824-3476 
 
Montezuma County 
(970) 565-9045 
 
Montrose County 
(970) 874-5726 
 
Morgan County 
(970) 332-3107 
 
Otero County 
(719) 456-0120 
 

Ouray County 
(970) 874-5726 
 
Park County 
(719) 589-5661 
 
Phillips County 
(970) 332-3107 
 
Pitkin County 
(970) 874-5726 
 
Prowers County 
(719) 456-0120 
 
Pueblo County 
(719) 456-0120 
 
Rio Blanco County 
(970) 824-3476 
 
Rio Grande County 
(719) 589-5661 
 
Routt County 
(970) 824-3476 
 
Saguache County 
(719) 589-5661 
 
San Juan County 
(970) 565-9045 
 
San Miguel County 
(970) 565-9045 
 
Sedgwick County 
(970) 332-3107 
 
Summit County 
(970) 824-3476 
 
Teller County 
(719) 589-5661 
 
Washington County 
(970) 332-3107 
 
Weld County 
(970) 332-3107 
 
Yuma County 

(970) 332-3107 


